
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
May 8, 2019 
 
 
RPW Services, Inc.  
2473 E. Orangethorpe Ave 
Fullerton, CA 92831 
 
Attention:  Oscar Del Real 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the Agreement by and between the City of Garden Grove and 
RPW Services, Inc., to provide contractual weed abatement services which includes, 
but not limited to, all material, equipment, labor, and disposal for citywide sites as 
required by the City on a quarterly and on-call basis.  

Sincerely, 
 
Teresa Pomeroy, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 

       
By: Liz Vasquez 
 Deputy City Clerk 
 
Enclosure 
 
c: Finance Department 
 Finance Department/Purchasing 
 Community and Economic Development 


















































